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From: Robert Krsek
To: Anne Boland; Patrick Louden; Tamara Bloomer; Thomas Wengert
Date: 03/28/2007 3:43:59 PM
Subject: Re: Fwd: Davis-Besse letter

Task Completed.

>>> Anne Boland 3/28/2007 3:29 PM >>>
Please find attached the draft of a proposed letter to FENOC requesting additional information relative to
the Exponent Report. A decision on whether to send such a letter has not yet been made. In the interim,
specific comments should be forwarded to Eric Duncan.

Pat/Rob - Please deliver to Jim and Mark.

Anne T. Boland, Deputy Director
Division of Reactor Safety
NRC Region III
630-829-9701

>>> Sharon Sarna 03/28/2007 3:23 PM >>>
... is attached.

CC: Cynthia Pederson; Eric Duncan; Mark Satorius; Steven West
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nrc.gov
chpo.CHDO

ATB (Anne Boland)
CDP1 CC (Cynthia Pederson)
ERD CC (Eric Duncan)
KSW CC (Steven West)
MAS CC (Mark Satorius)
PLL (Patrick Louden)

nrc.gov
OWGWPO01.HQGWDOO1
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nrc.gov
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Post Office Route
chpo.CHDO nrc.gov
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Expiration Date: None
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Message is not eligible for Junk Mail handling
Message is from an internal sender

Junk Mail settings when this message was delivered
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